























Montana Department of Livestock Meat and Poullry Inspection TYPE OF NONCOMPLIANCE

Program
D Food Safety Other Cansumer Protection

1. DATE 2. RECORD NO. 3. ESTABLISHMENT NO.
4/6/2018 VSL5110040613N / 1 M129MT
4, TO (Name and Title) 5. PERSONNEL NOTIFIED
James Caplis Owner
6. RELEVANT REGULATIONS Ga. ASSOCIATED NR(s)
316.18

Custom prepared products to be marked "Not for Sale”

7. TITLE(S) OF HACCP OR SSOP PLAN or OTHER SUPPORTING 7a. NAME OF HACCP CCP(S) or PREREQUISITE PROGRAM
DOCUMENTATION

8. INSPECTION TASK 9. VERIFICATION ACTIVITY

General Labeling Review & Observation D Record Keeping D Both

9a. AFFECTED PRODUCT INFORMATION  Salami 4 sticks
9b. RETAIN/REJECT TAGS

10. DESCRIPTION OF NONCOMPLIANCE

While doing an in-depth inspection of the facilities at K and C Mealts, by Gary Hamel, Nick Wormgoor and myself, David Sylvester, several
packages of whole salami were found in the freezer downstairs. These items where packaged in white paper with no label attached. It was
determined since K and C has no records for RTE products that these item was produced without the benefit of inspection therefore should
be marked as "Not For Sale.” This in violation of 9CFR 316.16. James Capils was notified of this violation during our exit meeting.

9CFR is incorporated by reference into ARM 32.6.712.

11.SIGNATURE OF INSPEGTION PROGRAM EMPLOYEE

You are hereby advised of your right to appeal this decision as delineated by 306.5 and/or 381.35 of 9 CFR.

12. ESTABLISHMENT MANAGEMENT RESPONSE:

This document serves as written notification that your failure to comply with regulatory requirements(s) could result in additional regulatory or administrative action.

13.SIGNATURE OF ESTABLISHMENT MANAGEMENT 14. DATE

15 VERIFICATION SIGNATURE OF INSPECTION PROGRAM EMPLOYEE 16. DATE

DISTRIBUTION: Original & 1 Copy to Establishment, 1 Copy to
Inspector
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22) The downstairs office across from the freezer was extremely cluttered. Papers, envelopes, and
other materials were stacked and piled in a manner that creates conditions that may contribute to
harborage of pests and is a violation of 9 CFR 416.2(b)(3).

23) Several packages of salami in the downstairs freezer intended for personal use were not properly
labeled. This is a violation of 9 CFR 316.16 which requires products not intended for sale to be
marked “not for sale.” :

24) A wall across from a three-compartment sink in a hallway around the corner from the processing
area had a large accumulation of peeling paint. This is a violation of 9 CFR 416.2(b)(1).

25) The carpet in the downstairs office was covered with filth and appeared that it had not been
cleaned in a significant period of time. This is a violation of 9 CFR 416.2(b)(2).

26) The junction boxes located near the downstairs freezer are covered in rust. This is a violation of
9 CFR 416.2(b)(1).

27) Metal pipes holding electrical cords near the freezer are coated with a thick covering of dust.
This is a violation of 9 CFR 416.2(b)(1).

28) There was a build-up of lint and dirt on the rock and cement walls in the basement area. This is a
violation of 9 CFR 416.2(b)(2) which requires walls to be constructed of materials impervious to
moisture and cleaned as often as necessary to prevent adulteration of product.

Although K & C Foods is under suspension, we still offer you an opportunity to produce product under
inspection by rectifying the sanitation issues. Once you have restored the establishment to a sanitary
- operating condition, please contact me and to schedule a follow-up inspection.

If you have further questions, do not hesitate to contact me by telephone or by email. I can be reached by
email at ghamel@mt.gov or by telephone at (406) 444-5293

Sincerely,

Gary J. Hamel, Chief
Montana Meat and Poultry Inspection








